7 March 6, 1956
Ieo B, Calland, Park and Recresation Director
0. W, Campbell, City Manager

Doeuzent # 530425 - Communication from San Diego Archery
Agspociation in re Need for New Archery Faecilities
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Returned hevewith route slip end Document # 530485, ccmmunication
from San Diego Archery Agsociation relative to need for new
archery facilities. Relocation of the target svchery range from
Sixth and leurel Strasts to the new site aouth of the Belboa
Tennis Club on the west side of Park Boulevard will in itself
involve no change in the Magter Plan for Balboa Park, The
championship arehery installation planned for Morley Field will
be eliminated from the ifaster Plan for Balboa Park and will in-
gtead beg included in the Master Plan for Mission Bay Park,

The present plan for Balbeoa Park incorporates a lawn area in the
emact loeation in whish the proposed target archery rangs would
be relocated. This will be o agimilar type of operation to that
now axisting on the west side of the park south of Laurel Strect.
It will, however, be a mch gafer locktion and will be available
for use by the casual archer and pienic groups in the park. The
installation will consist of ten sets of iron pipes installed in

the turf area approximately 100 feet south of the existing tennis
courta.

Encs. 2 Iso B. Calland, |
1BCED Park and Reereation Director |
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SAN DIEGO ARCHERY ASSOCIATION
‘g20 Bolivar Street .
@¥n Diego, California

February 21, 1956

City Council of San Diego
1600 Pacific Highway
San Diego, California

Dear Sirs:

By invitation, the representatives of the San Diego Archery Association
met with the Park and Recreation Commission on this date, February 21, 1956,
to discuss archery facilities for the public.

The recommendations of the Park and Recreation Commission as suggested
by Mr. Czlland in his memo to the City Manager dated January 23, 1956 was con-
curred in by the Archery Association,

To reiterate the above and other agreements reached at this meeting, they
are set forth as follows:

(a) Relocate the target archery range from Sixth and Laurel Streets to a
new site South of the Balboa Tennis Club on the West side of Park Boulevard.
This site is to be turfed, and grass will be a part of the development., The
space required will be 153 yards long by approximately 70 yards wide. This
will accommodate a minimum of ten (10) targets spread six yards apart (center
to center) and will leave a clear space at either side. The area is to have
a backstop extended to the West sufficiently to provide a good margin of pub-
lic safety. It is to be fenced similar to the miniature railway.

(b) Extend the facilities in the Field f&rchery Course in Gold Gulch by add-
ing one full course of 28 targets and provide one one-half distance range of
28 targets for youth participation. (No additional area of the Park is re=-
quired for these added facilities. The location of the target sites is to

be cleared of the dead-fall to lessen the fire hazard; other ground cover is
to be retained.)

We of the San Diego Archery Association who represent 600 organized
archers apgﬁmara_thah 2000 unorganized archery enthusiasts of San Diego strongly
recoymend=-$hat the above proppsal for archery facilities be given the ap-
_ prowxl of/the City Council with early implementation directed. We shall be
" ready andigilling to assist in any any possible.
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ccz Park & Recreation Director - Adm. Bldg.
. ‘ Balboa Park, San Diego, California
San Diego Archery Club, L4275 Coronado St., "
San Diego Field Archers, 2254 Denver St., "
Mission Bay Park Director, 3702 Bayside Lane, "
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